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May 7, 2024 
 
VIA ECF 
Hon. Judge Steven L. Tiscione 
Magistrate Judge, U.S. District Court  
for the Eastern District of New York 
Court Room 910, Chambers 914 
100 Federal Plaza 
Central Islip, NY 11722 
 
 Re: Zess Misty C. Ilan v. Ameristar Staffing, Inc., et al., 
  Index No. 23 Civ. 08848 (LDH)(ST) 
  MLBG No.: 18782.00060 
 
Dear Judge Tiscione: 

We write jointly with Plaintiff’s counsel to provide Your Honor with an update regarding 
settlement negotiations. The parties reached a settlement in principle on all material terms and are 
memorializing same in a settlement agreement. The parties anticipate executing the settlement 
agreement and submitting a Stipulation of Dismissal With Prejudice within thirty (30) days (i.e., 
by June 6, 2024). As such, the parties respectfully request all deadlines in this matter be stayed in 
order for the settlement to be finalized.  

 We thank Your Honor for your time and attention to this matter.    

Respectfully submitted, 
/s/ Michael H. Masri 
Michael H. Masri 

MHM/cd 
 
cc: All counsel of Record (via ECF) 

Case 2:23-cv-08848-LDH-ST   Document 28   Filed 05/07/24   Page 1 of 1 PageID #: 120


